Shenington with Alkerton Parish Council Meeting Wednesday 17th February 2021 at 7.30pm by Zoom video conferencing

The meeting commenced at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs, S Porter, G Smith, D Brummell, R Anderson, R Oliver, J Woodcock, County Cllr G Reynolds and David Best, Parish Clerk. Two members of the public attended the meeting.

21/015	Apologies for absence: District Cllr D Webb & Cllr L Gosney	
21/016	Declarations of Interest: Cllr D Brummell – 5a & 5b on agenda and Cllr Gill Smith – 8e on agenda	
21/017	Open Forum:	
21/018	Acceptance of minutes: It was RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 20th January 2021 were a correct record (unanimous) and signed by the Chairman.	
21/019 21/019/1 21/019/2	Cllr D Brummell – 5a & 5b on agenda and Cllr Gill Smith – 8e on agenda Open Forum: Acceptance of minutes: It was RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 20th January 2021 were a correct	
	4. Why does the road need to be opened?	

Shenington with Alkerton Parish Council Meeting Wednesday 17th February 2021 at 7.30pm by Zoom video conferencing

	5. Some parishioners are concerned at noise from the karting club and airfield and this could		
	aggravate the situation.		
	6. We do not want to send people over a live airfield.		
	7. It is a live airfield and dangerous so it would be great if the landowner could provide an		
	alternative route for the right of way		
	8. There is a need for the right of way to be diverted.		
	9. If the number of flights per day is changed to an average per week there could be a		
	significant increase in weekend flights.		
	10. The Parish Council should wait for the landowner to submit a planning application.		
	11.It should be noted that the landowner and the Parish Council have discussed the situation		
	and that both parties are in discussion with Oxfordshire County Council.		
	The clerk advised that OCC has procedures for requesting changes to the status of a highway and		
	requesting changes to rights of way.		
21/019/3	Additional 20's Plenty Signs – It was RESOLVED that 4 additional 20's Plenty signs would be		
,	purchased and 2 would be erected on the hill coming out of Shenington towards Alkerton, one for		
	traffic coming into Shenington and one for traffic going out of Shenington.		
20/019/4			
20/013/4	Openreach is awaited and OCC are chasing this response.		
	The existing voucher scheme is closing on 31/03/2021 and being replaced with a new scheme in		
	April. Shenington and Alkerton are eligible for the new scheme. Openreach are currently		
	prioritising applications that will not be eligible for the new scheme.		
	phonusing applications that will not be engible for the new scheme.		
21/020	Councillor's Reports:		
21/020/1	a) Village Hall – There is no news on reopening, but sanitiser details have been passed to		
21/020/1	the Trustees.		
21/020/2	b) Highways – It was noted that there is a lotter litter on the road and verges outside the		
21/020/2	Alkerton Household Waste Recycling Centre. It was RESOLVED that the Clerk would ask		
	the operators and Cherwell District Council to the area clean.		
21/020/3	c) Defibrillator – No update.		
21/020/3	d) Emergency Planning – The Parish Council is concerned that everyone who has been		
21/020/4	invited for a COVID-19 vaccination is able to travel to get it. Mrs Gill Marshall and Cllr Gill		
	Smith have advertised that they are available to assist. It was RESOLVED that a message		
	would be sent out via the Shenington green email system asking residents to check on		
	older neighbours and provide Cllr Gill Smith's home and mobile number for people who		
	need assistance to contact.		
21/020/5			
21/020/5	e) Website – Consolidation of the various village websites was discussed. It was questioned		
	whether Shenington Green need a separate site and whether a page could be		
	incorporated into the Shenington with Alkerton Village Website or a link provided from it. It		
	was agreed that Cllrs John Woodcock and Robin Oliver would meet and develop a plan.		
	The operators of the Shenington Green email service have asked for support. It was		
	RESOLVED that the Parish Council would pay for the email service.		
21/020/6	f) Village Assets – A communication had been received from a resident about the condition		
	of footpaths and styles. Cllr Simon Porter confirmed that he had responded to this.		
24/224			
21/021	District and County Councillor Reports:		
21/021/1	OCC Budget – This has been set and council tax will increase by 3%		
21/021/2	COVID-19 – The virus remains an issue. Special tests have been introduced for key workers.		
21/021/3	May Elections – There will be elections this year		
21/021/4	Road Gulleys – Increased budget has been allocated for clearing these.		
21/021/5	20mph speed limits – The County Council is putting a scheme together to assist implementation		
	of limits in villages.		
24/022	Planning Applications		
21/022	Planning Applications:		
21/022/1	20/03715/LB– Green End Cottage, Shenington – Replace door – support.		
21/022/2	20/03703/F- Mill House, Shenington – 2 rooflights - support.		
21/022/3			
21/022/4	00/000=0/E T 100 0 0		
21/022/5			
21/022/6	21/00297/F – High Fields – Two storey extension – agreed to support.		

Shenington with Alkerton Parish Council Meeting Wednesday 17th February 2021 at 7.30pm by Zoom video conferencing

21/023	Planning Decisions:		
21/023/1	20/02832/F- Middlecote - Permitted 09/02/21		
21/024	Financial/Administration: Bank Balances – On 31st January, the total balances were £18,200.80 (£10,994.33 Current & £7,256.47 Deposit)		
21/025 21/025/1	Second Open Forum: Location of historical Parish Council documents - It was noted that former Coucillors appeared to be in possession of Parish Council documents that current Councillors were not aware of. It was agreed to ask them if they are holding any documents. One ex Councillor provided documents that he was storing to the Parish Council a few moths ago.		
21/025/2	Document storage – It was suggested that there was a need to digitise documents and store them in a cloud that all Councillors have access to.		
21/025/3	Collection of new dog bins – It was agreed that a resident would be asked if he could collect the new dog bins.		
20/026	Passing of accounts for payment: The following were approved for payment: £40.20 to HMRC for PAYE January £160.60 to the clerk for January £349.20 – to D Best to reimburse for 2 Broxap dog bins		
21/027	Any Other Business: None		
21/028	Closure of the meeting: The meeting ended at 9.32pm		

The date of the next Parish Council Meeting is 17th March 2021 at 7.30pm at the Village Hall if meeting restrictions have been lifted or by Zoom video Conferencing.

Signed by Chairman	Date